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Dear TOrmission:r:

<% has Haom Swenty onths 3ince #ha acclidans

~ LA ] e T - : 2 wmey »
at Three !'11e +8iand 11, A% the Cime T I
" 4 s/ an 4 9 - =
vas 1n Operation, Presumabls 8ii-elently and
safely,

Surely 07 now, t-e ¢ losed o, L Flant nag
been inspected angd brought ¢, the Necessary
safety Standards required ty Jour Comriss ion.

I suspect the Lear of Cedpesing the attitudes
of the antl-Nuclear oubliec, which 1 pPresume

Prevalls in the proximity of Harrisburg, is

& reason fopr not allowing the restart,

It oust be shown that Juclear Power has de-
monstrated to he the safest anga as 7et the
most economica: Scurce of electriclty,
therafore urze you to allow restart of
™I I socn,
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